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PLANNING & BUILDING DEPTARTMENT UPDATE


DATE: 

February 18, 2020
TO: 

McCordsville Plan Commission

FROM:

Ryan Crum, Director

RE: 

Director’s Report  


Dear Commission Members:

This report is issued once a month to the Plan Commission at their regularly scheduled meeting.  The intent of the report is to update the Commission on the projects and other items the Planning and Building Dept. staff is working on, as well as other Town related projects that may be of interest to Commission members.  Traditionally the focus of the report is on projects, permits, etc that have occurred since your last meeting regularly scheduled meeting.
Home Permits for 2019:

105

Board Updates:
Town Council
· Authorized a Limited Notice to Proceed & Pre-order of Equipment for the WWTP Expansion
· Approved the Town Center Master Plan
· Randy Sorrell, the HEDC Executive Director, gave a presentation on economic development 
· Council considered and gave direction for changes to a proposed Special Events Permit 

· Authorized a design contract for the Old Town_Mt. Comfort Sidewalk Project 

· Council heard an Informal Development Proposal for Pine Vail Estates 

PW Committee

· Opened bids & quotes for this year’s Community Crossings Matching Grant Program Projects 

Miscellaneous

· Pulte Group has broken ground on Oakcrest

· Premier Land Co. finished land development of Section 1 of Weavers Landing, and Westport Homes is actively pulling building permits 
